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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Lisel Mansen [Imansen@etlaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 10, 2009 11:39 AM
To: CorpAddressChange *

Cc: Will Trueba )
Subject: Request for Address Change

Good morning. We are the registered agent for QIS Management, LLC. There is no
FEIN number, but the document number associated with this corporation is:
L.08000049223.

By this email, we request that the mailing address for the Manager, Timothy Reardon be
changed to: '

New address:

1200 Holiday Drive
Suite 802
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33316 ‘

Please confirm your receipt of this email. If you require further information, please do not
hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Lisel Mansen
ET Law

Espinosa | Trueba PL
23001 SW 3rd Ave.
Miami, Fl. 33120

Tel.: (305) §54-0900
Fax: (305)285-5555
www. etlaw.com
www.thegrayblog.com
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NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is
intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, nor the
emplovee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error, and
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